Goa- Tamnar I'ransmission Project Limited,
A2/2, Second Floor, New Horizons, DB Marg, Miramar, Panjim, Goa.

I MW Sterlite Power

olc

STL/Forest/GTTPL/XMTL/18-19/ 3> Dated: 13/11/2018

Deputy Conservator of Forests
Ponda, North Goa,
Goa.

Sub: Seeking Prior approval from MoEF under FCA, 1980 for diversion of 69.41 Ha forest land for laying
of 400 kV D/C Xeldem- Mapusa transmission line-“Proposal No. FP/GA/TRANS/34462/2018”.

Ref:- 5/FCA-149/DCFN/TECH/2018-19/733/1519 dated 08/11/2018
Dear Sir,

Refer the above captioned Subject Matter and your office letter bearing reference no. 5/FCA-
§9/DCFN/TECH/2018-19/733 /1519 dated 08/11/2018, We are submitting the information in and

e points mentioned in above referred letter:-

1. Three Alternative routes before finalizing the current corridor on SOI map with justification is
enclosed. '

2. Existing 110 kV line which is non-functional can not be used for this project because the existing
line route is totally different from the proposed transmission line. Please refer the enclosed SOI

map showing the proposed and existing route alignment.

In view of the above, we are hopeful that the reasons cited above shall satisfy your good office
query, and therefore, we humbly submit before your good office for an early processing of our FDP
proposal thereby enabling us to expedite the project and contributing to the development of Nation,

Qete and public at large.
Submitted for your kind consideration please.

For Goa Tamnar Transmission Project Limited,

o %&‘9/
(Nitin Agrawal)
Manager-Forest & Wild Life

Encl: 1. Three Alternative Route on SOI Map.
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2. Justification of Proposed Route. RECEN r'-';D

By. Corservator of Foresls,
Norin Gon Divigion,

Ponda-Cua,

Deted:- \\,\\\\\\%

Registered Office: F-1, The Mira Corporate Suites. | & 2, Ishwar Nagar, Mathura Road, New Delhi — 110 065, CIN: U40106DL2017GOI310611
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